Bill Hafner v

" S4 Robinwood Street
Mastiec, NY 11950 =& - -
04 November 1081 i

US luclear Regulatory Commiesion
(ffice of Tuchnicel nformation and
Document Control

wmashington, DC 20555

SUBJ: BWR design generic issmes

Gentlemen/Ms,

I request that the NRC please furnish me with & list of &1l known
Enit design generic fssues still pending resclution &s well as those
the LAC considers "resolved” during the pest yeer., As & point of

clerificstion, the term "design generic issues" is to be interpretered
&8s design deficienciee,

for those generic issues which heve not yet been resolved, I ask |
thet your office &lsc provide me with & brief list of interim actions |
to be initiated until the design deficiencies heve been resolved,

Mienk you for your time and aweiting your response, ~

Sincerely, ‘

E4ll Hafner
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